
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Eric Delgado [Delgado.Eric@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 10:17 AM 
To: Amanda Trujillo; R6 SpillReports 
Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pictures 

Categories: Blue Category 

Thank you. I f you have more photos t o provide we would appreciate being kept up t o speed on 
the progress of the s p i l l cleanup. Thank you 

Sent w i th Good (www.good.com) 

O r i g i n a l Message 

From : Amanda T r u j i l l o <atrui i l lo(Syatespetroleum.com> 
To : Er ic Delgado/R6/USEPA/US(a>EPA, R6 SpillReports@EPA 
Cc : Lisa Norton <Lisa(S)yatespetroleum.com>, Jerry Fanning 
<ierryf7ayatespetroleum.com>, "Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher(Sstate.nm.us)" 
<Mike.Bratcher(3state. nm. us> 
Sent on : 01/17/2012 06:27:58 PM 
Subject : RE: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pic tures 

Please l e t me know i f i t worked t h i s t ime . Thank you 

From: Er ic Delgado [mai l to:Delgado.Eric(3epamai l .epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:25 PM 
To: Amanda T r u j i l l o ; R6 Sp i l lRepor ts 
Cc: Lisa Norton; Jerry Fanning; Mike Bratcher 
(Mike.Bratcherfff lstate.nm.us) 
Subject : Re: Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pic tures 

Please re-send the attachment w i th the f i l e extension re-named. Our f i r e w a l l s t r i p s z ip f i l e s 
and I cannot accept them. 

From: Amanda T r u j i l l o [a t ru j i l lo@yatespet ro leum.com] 
Sent: 01/17/2012 04:21 PM MST 
To: R6 Sp i l lRepor ts 
Cc: Lisa Norton <Lisa(8vatespetroleum.com>; Jerry Fanning <jerryf(3yatespetroleum.com>; "Mike 

Bratcher (Mike. Bratcher(3state. nm. us ) " 
<Mike.Bratcher(5)state.nm.us> 

Subject : Yates Petroleum Corp. - Rio Penasco Draw Pic tures 

l 



Mr. Delgado; 

As per our conversation, attached are pictures during the i n i t i a l clean-up 
actions. 

Actions taken included: 

Immediately upon discovery, the leaking pipeline was isolated 

Multiple vacuum trucks were called to the scene and began removing standing f l u i d 

A baekhoe and other heavy equipment were dispatched to the scene to assist 

Earthen berms were constructed to segregate the impacted area 

The area was fenced to prevent livestock from entering 

Thank you, 

Amanda N. Truji l l o 

Environmental Scientist 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Office 575-748-4310 

Cell 575-703-6537 

Email atruiillo(3yatespetroleum.com 
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